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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tho m as_bax ter/n y /frs 

Thu Sep 18 2008 07:05:01 EDT 
"stephen albrecht" <stephen.albrecht@do.treas.gov>; 

Re: Call tomorrow morning? 

No problem - call my office to set it up. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

From: Stephen.Albrecht 
Sent: 09/18/2008 12 :48 AM A ST 
To: Thomas Baxter 
Cc: John.K nepper@do.treas.gov; L aurie.Schaffer@do.treas.gov; Robert.Hoyt@do.treas.gov 
Subject: Call tomorrow morning? 

Tom -

Can we have a call tomorrow morning to discusswhereweareon the equity piece? We had a follow up 
tonight with O LC, but no final resolution yet. We're still working that angle, but want to know where 
you are as well. Let us know what time would work for you. 

Thanks. 

-Steve 

Stephen M. Albrecht 
Counselor to the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
2 0 2 -6 2 2 -0 2 8 3 ( m a i n ) 
202-622-2882 (fax) 
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